

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CXII
General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 11th, 2024
Dale 103

Call to Order- 7:01 pm Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

On a motion to approve the minutes Aslam seconded by Duncan

Approval of Minutes | October 29th, 2024 **Officer Reports** -

- O Chair's Report: Hi welcome to all of our new members. My name is Hope Rhodes. I am the Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress. Tonight you're going to hear a lot of things that you might not know, but I promise this is not a scary place. We're all learning and that's okay. So you are going to hear things like on a motion to see item Congress member bill and then you'll hear is there a second. And you can put up your placard and you should have it there. A lot of you aren't on the roll call yet because you haven't been officially sworn in. So what we are going to do is after we appoint our new members who are getting appointed to seats or associateships tonight we are going to take a small five minute recess and we're going to swear you into Congress. After that you will be on the roll call for voting as well as attendance. Then if you have any questions tonight, please feel free to raise your hand and say on information and we're happy to explain it to you at all. If there is something funky that happens during this meeting, like we call for debate or a suspension of the rules. I will stop and explain that. I'm just so excited that you are all here.
- O Vice Chair's Report: Hi friends! Welcome to all of our newly elected and appointed members! We are so happy to have you. My name is Rylee Houston and I'm the Vice Chair of Congress. If you are a new member, then I will be hosting an Orientation for you next semester after we come back from winter break! This is when you'll be put into a committee, but for now, you can feel free to attend any committee you like this week! You'll hear more about those soon. Please scan this QR code to join the GroupMe. This is where we send most announcements and time-sensitive things, so it is highly important that everyone is in it. My office hours are Tuesdays 10-1, Wednesdays 2-5, and Thursdays 10-12. Our offices are on the first floor of the CONOCO, and if you don't know how to find them, just ask any

- one of us and we'll be happy to help you. For my returning members, you will still need a required CSP for the month of November. I will send out an email this week with CSP opportunities, just like I did last month. For my new members, you will learn what a CSP is soon, and you will not have to worry about it this semester. This will unfortunately be my last meeting of the semester with you all, as I will be leaving Thursday morning for a debate tournament and will not be back until Tuesday night. So, my office hours will be cut short on Thursday and will be canceled on Tuesday. Lastly, I will be hosting a Congress Christmas Party at my house sometime after Thanksgiving Break! It will most likely be during our regular Tuesday meeting time during Dead Week. I will send out more information in the GroupMe soon! Thank you all for a wonderful semester!
- Secretary's Report: Hi everyone, for those of you that do not know me I am Chloe Harris I am your secretary and who you need to email if you know that you will be unable to make it to a General Body meeting. My email is congresssec@ou.edu. Also, my office hours are pinned in the GroupMe so do not hesitate to drop by if you ever want to talk! If you are an associate, please scan this QR code so that I can mark you as present. Other than that, I will be presenting three of the bills tonight, but I will explain more about them when we get to that. Also, for all of our new representatives joining us, if I say your last name wrong, please let me know!

Committee Reports-

- O Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns: Hello everyone! My name is Ben Keupen, and I am the Chair of the Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns Committee or COSCO. COSCO's purpose is to resolve all concerns regarding university infrastructure, student experience, and all other student concerns. Some examples of our projects include nutrition transparency, bike registration, bringing therapy dogs on campus, and mental health resource awareness. Every month we have a light walk where we go around campus and report lights that are out so they can be replaced. We did not meet this past week because I've been sick for almost a week now but we're making progress on our projects.
- Congressional Administration: Hi everyone, my name is Maddy Cantrell. I am the chair of the Congressional Administration committee or better known as ConAd. ConAd is essentially the internal affairs of Congress and the connecting tissue of the SGA, so we handle anything tied to the governing documents which include the Constitution, the Code Annotated, the Congressional Bylaws, and the Congressional standing rules. We also are in charge of appointing new membership to the body we do literally so much we work with the executive branch and the judicial branch as well. Some examples of some projects that we have done in the past are a lot of Congressional Bylaws update, Code Annotated updates, and we will actually look at a couple of those tonight. We recently did a project for the elections where we tabled for elections for this semester which is pretty cool. I also serve as the parliamentarian of Congress, so if you have any questions about the parliamentary procedure, the weird way that people are talking to get things happening you can just say on parliamentary inquiry, and I can try to explain how that works as well. That is part of my job. ConAd met officially on Sunday we saw CB-112-14, CB-112-15, CB-112-17, CB-112-18, and CB-112-19 and we gave all of those bills a recommendation of due pass. We are currently working with our election commissioner on updating some of the elections stuff in the bylaws and code and we are doing a couple of projects related to that for before the next election.
- External Affairs: First, I have some exciting project updates! We were able to contact and meet with almost every bar in Campus Corner last week to provide them with the bar safety materials. We have given all the coasters away but since we have a great connection with all

the managers right now around Campus Corner! So, in almost every bar on campus corner now you'll be able to find some information about Angel Shots and our Anti-Roofie Coasters in all campus corner bathrooms. Most bars are also now equipped with the Anti-Roofie Coasters behind the bar and are available upon request! Shout out to Himani and Reece for doing a bunch of groundwork on this project and for walking with me to give out all these materials in the pouring rain! Our other Project that is wrapping up is the Free Speech Week Resolution which finally passed through the GSS this past Thursday! We also met this past Sunday and are currently planning out our Spring Semester projects! Unhoused Project in Norman: Still holding the same plans for this. Hoping to petition areas in the Spring. Public Education (in conjunction with High Ed): We are starting to plan for Higher Education Day and have started doing research related to that and making our white pages for the event! We are also still hoping to continue our Public Education project, especially now as we are concerned about the potential changes that may occur in Oklahoma within public education related to funding! Finally, we also discussed some feedback regarding the Voting Day Resolution and discussed ways it could be improved upon next year!

- Human Diversity: Hi everyone, my name is Aniketh. I am the Chair of Human Diversity committee. Our committee's purpose is to address any and all issues on campus related to diversity issues within the University. Our committee has different policies because of the University and within SGA that promotes inclusivity and equality. We met officially on Friday at 3pm in the Conoco. Some of the projects that we are working on currently are establishing the Queer mentorship program we will possibly collaborate with the Queer Student Association to have a big little program and we are also working on a donation drive for the Oklahoma City women's shelter so all the donated items which includes clothes, toys, books, hygiene products for women will be sent to Our Sister's Closet which is a thrift store here in Norman. Our committee member will take those items to the shelter then we are also working on addressing some resource accessibility issues for our multicultural organizations, so we are currently working with Feed Them Oklahoma to create more knowledge about state laws and things like that. Then we are going to reach out to other colleges in our state to see what they are doing in regard to resource availability for DEI programs after the changes that happened last semester. We are also working on a project that will happen in the Spring semester to have an involvement festival where we will ger all of these different RSOs to have different musical programs, dances, vendors, and things like that.
- O Sustainability: I am Aaron the chair of The Sustainability Committee or SUSTY which mission is dedicated to addressing any environmental sustainability issues or concerns within the Student Government Association, at the University of Oklahoma, or among the student body. Our mission is to elevate environmental consciousness within the undergraduate community and to advocate for environmentally conscious policies at the University. Some of the projects we are currently working on is a Confetti Awareness campaign, plastic bag recycling, and solar power tables but we are working on more than just those and are always open to new project ideas: This past weekend, the committee held an official meeting where we focused on planning our upcoming trash walk Scheduled for November 24th, we will gather outside Jacobson Hall and work together to clean up the campus, promoting sustainability through direct action. Additionally, we discussed new projects currently underway, and I'm thrilled about the direction and potential of these initiatives.
- O University Policy: Hi y'all I'm Kyle I am the Vice Chair of UPol. Essentially Upol just works on projects to make student life here at OU better. Sometimes we are working on

- academic integrity, student wages, and things like that. In regard to our official meeting Sunday we talked about our projects and the status of that.
- Ways and Means: Hey everyone, first I'll tell y'all a little bit about my committee, Ways and Means, otherwise known as WAM. WAM is the committee in Congress that allocates funds given to us from the Student Activity fee to Registered Student Organizations, or RSOs, across campus. We have two funding processes, Primary Funding and Auxiliary Funding. Primary is requested in the Spring Semester of one year, and then those funds are awarded for the following academic year, while Auxiliary funding is a rolling fund that comes exclusively from what doesn't get spent in the year before. I can go much further in depth, but I know tonight will be a long meeting, so look over the Funding Process Slides that you should have gotten with the agenda, and if you still have questions shoot me an email at sgabudget@ou.edu. Now, with our committee report, WAM met for our final Aux meeting of this year this past Wednesday, when we saw Aux 6, and we'll be seeing that bill tonight. It's passed the Graduate Student Senate already so, assuming we pass it tonight, it'll just be until we can get the SGA President's signature before I'll be able to go through and approve those amounts for our RSOs. I'll let you guys know now that it is pretty long; the committee spent close to six hours in our meeting. The application for Primary funding will also be opening the first day of class in the Spring semester, so start telling your RSO friends now! That's all :-)

Liaison Reports

- **Kathuria-** With College Democrats last Wednesday, Representative Jared Deck came and visited and summarized the 2024 Presidential election and the plan for the Democrats to move forward as a political party.
- Cantrell- I attended the University of Oklahoma vs. The University of Missouri football game this weekend. I unfortunately ran into some of our friends from the SEC Exchange and lost a bet.

Special Orders

- Congress Member of the Month/ New Congress Member of the Month
 - o Elizabeth Duncan/ Nicholas Iglehart
- Medical Marijuana Survey Presentation

Student Concerns

Items to Be Considered

On a motion to see CB-112-14 Wang seconded by Hallum

• CB-112-14 "The Mission Statement Establishment Act." (Rec of Due Pass) (Strickland)

Authors Explanation:

Hi everyone, there is a lot of new faces in the room so nice to meet you first. I am Carter Strickland, the current Director of the Interior and also your President Elect. I will get sworn in January. OU SGA never has had a mission statement when you look at the SEC student governments, the Big XII student governments, even the schools inside the state of Oklahoma, most of them have a mission statement that leads their direction and their projects for their government. OU SGA deserves to have one. It will keep us on the right track. This was something that I was assigned to work on as Director of the Interior and I worked with Chairwoman Rhodes, Graduate Student Senate Chairwoman Norris, Chief Justice Grace and Kayla Hynes who is a member of CLA Exec to get a fair vantage point of all the systems across SGA, sent multiple drafts with them, collaborated on language and then got it approved by all of them. Sent it to Big Exec which involves all of student affairs leadership they approved it and now I bring it to you for a formal approval. This will not overhaul the Congress and/or GSS mission statements those will stay in tack this will just serve

as a more well-rounded and encompassing mission statement that we can all identify with and that we can all know, and all promote as we go about moving this University forward. 6:08 remaining for questions

- **Finley** Will this new mission statement be included into the Code Annotated?
 - Yes, it will go in the first Title, and it will be written on down there. It will be included in a new chapter.
- Finley- Will it be introduced under the Congress and Senate mission statements?
 - o In title one, it is an overview title and then it gets into legislative duties throughout the other titles. So that is why I placed it in Title One, but again it will just serve as a surplus.
- Cantrell- What was the process that you went through to create the language that you used in the mission statement?
 - o I did my research, and I went through every SEC SGA student government. I copied and pasted from their websites their Constitutions, their mission statement, or their purpose statement in a long document. I found similarities between language, words, sentence structure, emphasizes, so forth and I wrote it in the document. I forwarded it to Rhode, Norris, Grace, and Hynes, they approved some parts they had amendments to it. I altered it, sent the draft back to them and that was our process for a little while and their proud approval was given to me, and then I forwarded it to President Glasscock who shared it with Big Exec, Big Exec approved and now I am here.
- **Kathuria** How do you believe incorporating this mission statement in all SGA events will help further elevate the OU student government association as we are continuing our transition in the Southeastern Conference?
 - O Coming out of this summer's SEC Exchange, I got to see how other SEC schools governments operate. That was a great experience. However, OU is unique, and I believe that we remain who we are, and I think that this mission statement does do that. We are very unique here at OUSGA we represent Graduate students, we represent law students even and it is important that their voices are heard as well. Ensuring that we are all on the same page as one government, not three different governing branches and CAC, but that we all function together to serve the students is something that is not only a foundational belief since I have walked onto campus freshman year, but something that I hold now and am hoping to carry on in my term as President as well.
- **Kathuria** In Section 2 of this bill why won't CAC Chairs for the individual CAC programs be required to say the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association's Mission Statement especially if we consider them a part of the Student Government Association?
 - O I fervently believe that they are the 4th branch of this government, and I love them and adore them for their services to the student body. This is very much a governing branches center mission statement and that is how I will say that. CAC handles programming on campus and they engage with students in that particular way whereas the other three branches engage with them in civic engagement, hearing their concerns, voicing them in a proper manner to administration and campus leaders. There are just different responsibilities between CAC and the three others, and they have their own principles and mission that they are led by as well.
- **Finley** Would it go on the Undergraduate Student Congress agenda, and would this be read with our current mission statement? If so, why did you choose to do that?

o I really want to instill a sense of community with all of SGA as Director of Interior and President elect just moving forward. We can do better at working together and I can work with Chairwoman Rhodes on the structure about the agenda, but so we can all hear it once a week at least, maybe some of us go getters will memorize it, that would be great. But just so people can hear and know the mission

On a motion to extend time for questions by 5 minutes Gilson-Bond seconded by Kathuria

- **Kathuria** Have you ever thought about working on a mission statement with the CAC Chair specifically or Campus Activity Council events?
 - O First, I completely agree that in the past, SGA has been fragmented and it's been disruptive. We will work together to do better for the students first and foremost. Secondly, I will be inclined to work with Chairwoman Corban and her team about what CAC does that involves more meetings and briefings. They have their own advisor; they have their own system, and if that is something that works for them, that works for them. But I am all ears and open to collaborating with anyone.
- **Gilson-Bond** Can you give examples of SGA events that this would be required at?
 - Yep, every meeting that Congress and Senate have as well as when the EOP meets, so next year I will tell it to Avery and I's people. The inauguration which happens in January, the State of the SGA address which happens April/May and Orientation for Congress because that is very important, and Chairwoman Rhodes and I completely agree, and it will also be on the website. So, everyone that visits the website can read it and learn it.
- **Gilson-Bond** Are you expecting me to say it before the trash walks?
 - O I implore you to do what you see fit when it comes to leading your committee. If that involves singing the national anthem and saying the mission statement that works for you, but these are the events that this bill requires it to be said at. If you choose to say it at your trash walk that would mean a lot.
- **Kathuria** Are you potentially open to a friendly amendment to Section 2 adding new member Orientation to the list of SGA events where the mission statement is required to be said?
 - o I will.
- **Cantrell** Is it of your opinion that the Programing Branch of SGA has its own separate Constitution and governing docs?
 - o It is in my knowledge and in my opinion that that is the case.

35-0-0

On a motion to see CB-112-15 James seconded by Burnett

• CB-112-15 "Updating the SGACA." (Rec of Due Pass) (Harris)

Authors Explanation:

This bill is to change who has the ability to update the code annotated. Right now, it is only the general council who is supposed to. However, she is really busy and sometimes updating the Code gets put on the back burner. This bill would allow the Congress Secretary to help update everything and make sure it gets done in a timely manner. I have talked to both George and the general council, Maddie Taylor, as well as the Graduate Senate Secretary and they all approved of this change. I have also made sure to add that if the secretary does make the update they must meet with the General Council within a week of the change. This is so she is able to look through all of the legislation passed and make sure that it is in line with our Constitution and our other founding documents, basically so that it keeps the check and balance system that we have.

7:15 remaining for questions

- **Kathuria** Why isn't the GSS Secretary included in this responsibility?
 - o I asked the GSS Secretary if he wanted to be a part of it and he did not express and interest in it and said that he was good with not being a part of it.
- **Kathuria** Have you met with GSS Chair and discuss your idea about the GSS Secretary being involved in the responsibility of updating the SGA Code Annotated?
 - O I did not meet with Chair Norris. I didn't feel it was necessary after I talked to the GSS Secretary because the municode is really difficult to update you have to figure out the coding to do it correctly. So, I can understand his reservations to not want to be a part of it. I know that within their own Senate they are trying to get someone else to work on Municode and changing those things. It also just makes it a little easier to keep it to just two people, so we are not trying to manage three different schedules for the meeting
- **Vice Chair Houston** Can you explain what work you've done to updating the code so far this semester?
 - O There were a lot of bills from last session that had not been updated, such as the election stuff that we passed and some of the Presidential stuff that was changed such as the cabinet. I updated those and I did not realize that I wasn't supposed to until I talked to George, and he said it was supposed to be the General Council. She just had not gotten time to do it because she works with the Student Affairs stuff. I had to learn to code a bit to get it to work properly, but it has all been updated since and she has looked over the bills that I have updated.

35-0-0

On a motion to see CB-112-16 Harris seconded by Hallum

• CB-112-16 "Session 112 Expulsion Bill." (Rec of No Rec) (C. Harris)

Authors Explanation:

This is an expulsion bill for Angelina Mirabella, she has 4 absences. One from October 1st general body meeting, two from SUSTY October 6th, and October 24th and then she did not complete her CSP for the month of October. I will also note that she has not been to any SGA affiliated meeting such as orientation or past general body meetings because she had been excused. I reached out to her and gave her three options going forward those were reaching out to Aaron to set up a one-on-one during the week, moving her to a different committee that worked better in her schedule, or resigning. She never responded to my email outlining her options or reached out to Aaron about the one-on-ones. Also, Aaron has reached out to her multiple times about setting up a time to meet before not excusing her and she never got back to him.

7:07 remaining for questions

- **Kathuria**: What is the sad part about writing expulsion bills?
 - I hope to never have to do it because I want all members to be dedicated and want to attend meetings.
- **Schonfield**: Would you consider the spelling mistake in Section 3 where fourth is misspelled would you consider that a scrivener's error?
 - o I would consider that a scrivener's error and it will be fixed in the minutes.

35-0-0

On a motion to see CB-112-17 and CB-112-18 as a block Oler seconded by James

- CB-112-17 "SGA General Application Revision Act of 2024." (Rec of Due Pass) (Wolthuis)
- CB-112-18 "Chief of Staff Role Clarification Act of 2024." (Rec of Due Pass) (Wolthuis)

Authors Explanation:

Hello everyone, it is so good to see so many new faces here, for those of you that don't me my name is Ellie Wolthuis I am the Chief of Staff and I have a bill regarding the general application. For those that don't know our general application in past has been opened, closed and constructed by our Congressional Administration Chair. Now we are changing that just a tad. For context that is how it used to function, this will change it to where the Chief of Staff will be in charge of opening this. However the congressional side of things as in conducting the interviews, overlooking the applications, doing all that will still function through ConAd. ConAd Chair will still be in charge of that, the committee will still happen all of that stays the exact thing do not worry. What this changes is the Chief of Staff will collab with the President, Vice President, Congress Chair to decide what they want on the application, to comprise all of those questions, they will open it whenever deemed necessary, by those figures, decide how long each branch needs it to be opened and then close it distribute the information as necessary that is really all that is changing. We saw these bills as a block because one implements it into the Code Annotated and the other changes the former gen app bill. Everything stays the exact same for Congress, just want to emphasize that again. Chief of Staff is one of the only positions that we have that is confirmed by all branches of our government besides CAC along with that Chief of Staff is paid so that adds a piece of liability to this as well. Since I am a paid employee of the University, if I am not doing my job, if I am not opening it correctly, anything like that I can be held accountable because it is easy to fire me. So that is another reason why we decided to have Chief of Staff open this.

6:05 remaining for questions

- Strahan- Is this because of the short window of the last election?
 - O This is not involving that no; this is a little bit different. This is the application that associates typically have to go to apply for the body or if there are open representative seats when the GenApp is open usually at the start of every semester.
- **Kathuria** Do you believe that the new Chief of Staff appointment will delay the ability for the branches to get new people into the body in a timely manner?
 - No, I do not. Going forward, I believe that former Chief of Staff would work with whomever the new Chief of Staff is to ensure that there is not a delay in getting that open and since the Chair of Congress, Vice President, and President are all involved in the process as well there should not be a delay in making this happen.
- Kathuria- When would your term as Chief of Staff be considered over?
 - O My term with the Glasscock-Mortazavi Administration is over when they are done. So, when they are out of office at the end of the semester I will also be done within the administration.
- **Finley** Instead of the secretary writing the appointment bills will the Chief of Staff be doing that?
 - o No.
- Koneru- What issues in the past have occurred? What is the reasoning to create this bill?
 - O This has been in the talks for the quite a few semesters now. The biggest reason ultimately comes down to responsibility and liability. This is a huge responsibility to open GenApp and that cannot be understated. Opening the GenApp takes a lot of time, a lot of effort, and it requires someone to be present at all times if any questions arise about the application, if people are confused about the application and ConAd Chair is not paid, there has been debates about they should or should not be, but as it stands they are not paid and this a ton of work. Chair Cantrell could definitely explain I am sure, and the Chief of Staff also has office hours so they are able to answer these questions in person to people as well which is another huge

asset to this, so this has been in the works for quite a while just to try and mitigate these issues.

On a call for debate Kathuria Objection Martin 34-1-0 Objection passed 33-2-0

On a motion to see CB-112-19 Oler seconded by Fisher

• CB-112-19 "Session CXII Election Appointment Act." (Rec of Due Pass) (C. Harris)

Authors Explanation:

This is an appointment bill for those who lost their election but got the next greatest number of votes in their district. According to the bill that we passed last semester Section 3.2.3 subsection (b)(v) "in the case of open seats of the obverse semester is open during the election, this seat will be filled by the next highest voted candidate of the district, until that seat becomes available in the election." All of these people are being appointed to the seats that will be open in the Spring election in accordance with our bylaws

7:26 remaining for questions

- **Aslam** Does this mean that those representatives that are being appointed will only be there for one semester and then their seat would be open for election in the Spring?
 - O Yes because those seats that we are appointing them to are for the Spring election specifically. They will be opened in the Spring.
- Richardson- How long am I being appointed for?
 - O Until the start of our next session in the fall and for the rest of the school year.

24-0-0

On a motion to recess for 5 minutes Aslam seconded by L. Coats On a motion to see AB-112-06 Wang seconded by Fisher

• AB-112-06 "Auxiliary Allocation 6 Act of 2024- 2025" (Rec of Due Pass) (Schonfield)

Authors Explanation:

Hey guys so the bill we are looking at is AUX 6. This is the last auxiliary bill that we will have this year. After this bill we will be officially out of AUX funds to give out for the entire year. As I mentioned before this has already passed GSS, so if we pass it'll just be the President's signature, it will be ready to go. Before I open it up to questions, I am just going to hit a few points about the process with this specific AUX. I want to start by saying with this AUX by itself we had 144 different requests that came to a total of \$445,282.7 and we had \$28,060.12 left to allocate. So, one of our biggest goals whenever we were considering all of these applications was trying to make sure that everyone got something if they applied just so there was some level of fairness there. The process was we started by going through and giving \$50 to each org unless it was a new org in which case we gave them \$200. Then we ended up going back through and giving everything \$100 as a base if it meant certain criteria, as in if we hadn't gotten them to 50% of what they spend the year previous. That was another thing we were looking at was how much did they spend previously versus what they received this year. Once we got every one of the same levels that was just really the center point that I want to drive home is that a lot of these that you will see with larger numbers like the African Student Organization. That was not us choosing to give more money just because we like them that was us looking at the numbers from previous years versus what they have gotten now and trying to just get them closer to what they have gotten before, but if you see an amount that large, it is never that we met what they got previously we just didn't have the funds to meet previous amounts.

0:28 remaining for questions

- **Donald** Is the Afrobeats being listed twice a scrivener's error?
 - No, it is not a mistake there were several different orgs including Afrobeats that applied more than one time and based on the way that we were going about allocating the amounts and separating the amounts it was just \$50 applied to those.
- Cantrell- Is it of your opinion that because of the lawsuit Thomas and Wickett vs. David Boren in 2004 the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association is required to allocate some funding to all student organizations that applied in the curtain parameters for funding?
 - o Yes.
- **Richardson** What does it mean by capital investment are the different student organizations investing in stocks or something?
 - No, no one is investing in stocks with this money. I will break down the different types. Programs, events and activities that is what you'll see a majority of our funding go to that what mostly people are asking for. It's what people receive the most for generally. That would be paying for virtually anything that costs money to put on an event whether that be food, decorations, renting a venue, those sorts of things. Capital investments would be things that you purchase one time and then they stick with your org for some number of years to come. Capital investments are also something that other student orgs could utilize if they know that you have it, and they want to also use it. Office and General expenses are for things like printing costs. That is what the breakdown of those different things are.
- Finley- Was the amount bellow or above the amount we had to allocate?
 - That was the exact amount that we had to allocate. After this bill we will have exactly \$0 in AUX funds, so we won't have gone negative, but we also won't have anything else to give out.
- Finley- Is primary already done?
 - O The way that primary works is they apply in the Spring semester. We will open primary on the first day of the Spring semester and it will close on the 6th week. It will close at some point in the next semester and that time at some point in the Spring semester the committee will have a primary meeting or a number of primary meetings to allocate primary funds and then the idea is that those funds would be everything that you would use for the next year. So, a student org should be applying for primary and putting every single expense that they expect for the coming year on that request in hopes that they would get all of the money and won't have to request again.
- Vice Chair Houston- What is the \$51 for the SGA GSS capital investments going toward?
 - O It says they want it for confetti signs, just to raise awareness. To tell people to not use confetti on campus.
- **Gilson-Bond** Did you apply that to all organizations or were any organizations denied funds and why were they not given the \$50 compared to other organizations?
 - There were a handful that got denied outright and each of those were because they were asking for nonallowable items or something that we had explicitly said that we were not going to be funding in auxiliary.

• **Gilson-Bond-** Last week the Abolishing of the Partnership for Athletic Environmentalism passed in GSS.

Announcements and Comments

• Kathuria- My name is Shrey Kathuria. I am a senior major in Community Health on a premed track. I have been a long-time serving Representative here in the OU Undergraduate Student Congress, so it's great to see so many of you wonderful people. I want to give you an update. We are going to be seeing the George McLaurin Day resolution this weekend. I don't know which committee that will be in because that is to be determined. Also, I am working on a piece of legislation called the Universal Tophat Act because TopHat is now free for all OU students, and I don't think there should be multiple clicker systems being used when there is already one that is free. So that is another piece of legislation that I am already working on. Then the third piece of legislation that I am going to hit the ground running on is one to honor one of my roommates who passed away a couple months ago, so be on the lookout for all of that stuff. It is going to be a busy time, but I am excited to work with you. Congratulations if you won your election and if you didn't hey just keep busting it. I love each and every one of you and let's win together.

Final Roll Call

On a motion to adjourn Carter seconded by Hallum

Adjourn- 8:29 pm

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-14 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure establishing the official mission statement for the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association; stating when the statement shall be publicly referenced; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "The Mission Statement Establishment Act."
- Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to formalize the purpose and mission for the OU Student Government Association by establishing a mission statement for the entirety of the Government to follow, embrace, and lead by.
- **Section 3**: As part of the OU SGA Code Annotated, Title 1, Chapter 8 shall be created and written to include the following language:

Title I, Chapter 8 – Mission Statement

Section 1: Mission Statement

The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association is to support the University's advancement by prioritizing student voices at every degree level; to advocate for the holistic development of each student; and to promote civic engagement and community involvement across campus.

Section 2: Requirements

The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association shall be stated before the start of SGA events, including Undergraduate Congress new member orientation, regular standing meetings of the Undergraduate Student Congress and Graduate Student Senate general bodies, as well as the Executive Office of the President. The mission shall also be stated at the Inauguration, the State of the SGA address, and on the OU SGA website homepage.

Section 3: Replacement

Section 4:	The mission of OU SGA shall not replace the mission statement Student Congress or Graduate Student Senate per say but shall s This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with	upport these bodies.
Author(s):	Carter Strickland, SGA Director of the Interior	
Co-Authors:	Chairwoman Jordan Norris, SGA Graduate Student Senate Chairwoman Hope Rhoads, SGA Undergraduate Student Congr Chief Justice Claire Grace, SGA Superior Court Kayla Hynes, CLA Vice Chair of Development	ress
Co-Sponsors:	President Caden Glasscock, SGA President Vice President Cyrus Mortazavi, SGA Vice President Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff	
Submitted on a	Motion by: Representative Wang seconded by Representative Hal	llum
Action taken by	y Congress: 35-0-0	
Verified by Cha	air of Congress:	Date:
Submitted on a	Motion by:	
Action taken by	y Senate	
Verified by Cha	air of Senate:	Date:
Approved by S	GA President:	Date:

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-15 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation amending the Code Annotated to update the responsibilities of the General Counsel and the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary when updating the Code Annotated; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Updating the SGACA."
- **Section 2**: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend the University of Oklahoma's Student Government Association's Code Annotated to update the responsibilities of those involved.
- Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association's Code Annotated Title I Chapter 7 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denotated with a strikethrough. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.

Chapter 7-SGACA

- **3.** Amendment Procedure. The SGACA shall be updated as new Acts of Legislation are passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution. The SGA General Counsel and the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary shall be responsible for updating the SGACA as these Acts are enacted.
 - a. In the event of the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary updating the SGACA there shall be a meeting scheduled with the SGA General Counsel regarding the new Acts of Legislation within one (1) full academic week of the legislation being signed.
- **Section 4:** This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.
- Author(s): Chloe Harris, Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary

Submitted on a Motion by: Represer Action taken by Congress: 35-0-0	ntative James seconded by Representative Burnett	
Verified by Chair of Congress:	Date:	
Submitted on a Motion by:		
Action taken by Senate		
Verified by Chair of Senate:	Date:	
Approved by SGA President:	Date:	

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-16

Section 1:

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure expelling an associate from the Congressional Body; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Session 112 Expulsion Bill."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

	,
Section 2:	Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to expel members for excessive unexcused absences. Angelina Mirabella has accrued excessive unexcused absences, the membership of the aforementioned is pending expulsion.
Section 3:	In accordance with Section 3.4, subsection 2, subsection e of the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws, "Upon accruing a fourth absence, the Student Congress Secretary shall prepare an act of procedure to expel any member or committee officer who has accrued excessive unexcused absences." Expulsion: Angelina Mirabella
Section 4:	This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.
Author(s):	Secretary Chloe Harris, Undergraduate Student Congress
Submitted on a	Motion by: Representative Harris seconded by Representative Hallum
	Congress: 35-0-0
Verified by Cha	8

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-17 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation revising the codification of the SGA General Application; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "SGA General Application Revision Act of 2024."
- **Section 2**: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to revise the SGA General Application Codification Act of 2023.
- Section 3: AMENDATORY. The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association's General Application Codification Act of 2023 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a strikethrough. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.
- Section 4: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to codify the SGA General Application as the primary application for leadership opportunities within the Executive, Legislative, and Judicial Branches of the Student Government Association.
- Section 5: The SGA General Application shall offer opportunities for all regularly enrolled students, including undergraduate students, graduate students, and law students, on the OU Norman campus to apply for.
- Section 6: The SGA General Application shall provide an application for the governing branches of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association. One (1) individual supplemental page for each application shall be offered.
- Section 7: Ranking officers of each application opportunity shall be responsible for creating an appropriate number of both essay questions and other form-type questions for SGA Members to answer in their application.

- Section 8: The SGA General Application shall accept applications through an Engage profile shared by the three (3) governing branches of SGA.
- Section 9: Applications for appointed positions using the SGA General Application shall open before the beginning of the academic term and close after the start of classes. The SGA General Application can also be opened on an as-need-basis. The application shall be open for no less than 12 days.
- Section 10: All SGA Members applying for leadership opportunities shall provide the following information on the application:
 - 1. Personal information: Biographical information deemed necessary by the SGA office responsible for overseeing the SGA General Application (ex. Name, preferred name, email, etc.)
 - 2. Academic information: Major(s) and class standing
 - 3. Consent for an academic standing check.

The previous information shall not be used in the application review process unless a position requires a specific class standing and/or major.

- Section 11: All SGA Members applying for leadership opportunities shall answer the following question on the application:
 - a. "What does it mean to you to be a part of the Student Government Association?"
- Section 12: Following the closing of the SGA General Application, ranking officers of each application opportunity are responsible for hosting their own interviews for applicants. During interviews, SGA Officers are not obligated to repeat questions from the SGA General Application.
- Section 13: All SGA Officers involved in the appointment process are highly encouraged to complete selection bias training prior to the application and interview process. Selection bias training promotes awareness of a person's unconscious beliefs or stereotypes in their everyday decisions and thoughts. By completing a selection bias training SGA Officers ensure a fair and equitable application process for all SGA Members applying.
- Section 14: SGA Members may only be considered for the position(s) they apply for. If an SGA Officer feels an applicant would be better suited or qualified for another position within the same branch, the SGA Officer can contact the applicant for consent to change the application.
- Section 15: The SGA General Application shall be managed and organized by the <u>SGA Chief of Staff.</u> an Application Committee. This Committee shall be Chaired by the Congressional Administration Committee Chair and shall also include the Student Government Association President and Vice President, the Chief Justice of the

Superior Court, and the Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress. The SGA President, Vice President, and Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress shall have full access to the General Application. After closing the SGA General Application, the Chief of Staff-the Congressional Administration Committee Chair shall be responsible for distributing applicant information to the relevant offices, the Chief of Staff members of the Application Committee. Through the application process, the Congressional Administration Committee Chair shall be the primary contact for any questions regarding the General Application to the Committee.

Section 16:

The <u>Chief of Staff</u> Application Committee shall reopen the General Application up to twice per semester (in addition to the standard application period at the beginning of each semester) as needed if the Chair of Congress, the President, or the Chief Justice so directs. Due to the fact that the General Application includes positions in all branches, the senior officers of each branch will be notified prior to any opening of the General Application, and such officers will notify the Congressional Administration Committee Chair Chief of Staff of their decision to include or exclude positions.

Section 17: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA

Constitution.

Author(s): Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff

Co-Author(s) Hope Rhoads, Undergraduate Student Congress Chair

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Oler second	ed by Representative James
Action taken by Congress: 33-2-0	
Verified by Chair of Congress:	Date:
Submitted on a Motion by:	
Action taken by Senate	
Verified by Chair of Senate:	Date:
•	
Approved by SGA President:	Date:

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-18 SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation codifying the Chief of Staff's roles; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Chief of Staff Role Clarification Act of 2024."
- **Section 2**: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to define the Chief of Staff's roles and obligations.
- Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association's Code Annotated Title III Chapter 4 Section 3 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a strikethrough. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.

Section 4: Chapter III-4 The Executive Office Of The President

- 1. **Departmental Purpose**. The Executive Office of the President is a Department of the Executive Branch. The Executive Office of the President (EOP) shall support the President and Vice President.¹
- 2. **Director.** The Director of the EOP shall be known as the Chief of Staff. The Chief of Staff is the third-highest-ranking member of the Executive Branch. The Chief of Staff shall work with the General Counsel to ensure the compliance of the Executive Branch with the SGACA.² The Chief of Staff shall oversee the opening and closing of the General Application with the President, Vice President, and Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress.
- 3. **EOP Staff**. The EOP staff shall consist of the President, the Chief of Staff, a Legislative Assistant, an Executive Assistant, and any other directors, officers, and coordinators deemed necessary by the President. The Legislative Assistant and Executive Assistant shall have the rank of Coordinator. The Legislative Assistant will be responsible for drafting and analyzing legislation from the Executive Branch. They will also be responsible for being familiar with the SGA Code Annotated. The Executive Assistant shall be responsible for helping coordinate duties of the President. The duties of the EOP staff should reflect the needs of the President and the administration, including but not limited to: special projects, constituent relations, media/press relations, legislative affairs.³

Section 4:	This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the	e SGA Constitution.
Author(s):	Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff	
Co-Author(s):	Hope Rhoads, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress	
	Motion by: Representative Oler seconded by Representative James	
Action taken by	y Congress: 33-2-0	
Verified by Cha	nir of Congress:	_ Date:
Submitted on a Action taken by Verified by Cha	y Senate	Date:
verified by Gila	in of senace.	Date
Approved by S	GA President:	_ Date:

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII November 12, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-19

Author(s):

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure appointing new Representatives and Associates in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- **Section 1**: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Session CXII Election Appointment Act."
- **Section 2**: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint new Associates and Representatives pursuant to Section 3.2.3(b)(v).
- **Section 3**: The following individuals are hereby appointed as Associates in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress.
 - Thomas Richardson
- **Section 4:** The following individuals are hereby appointed as Representatives in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress.
 - Ben Keupen, Arts and Sciences District
 - Elias Hallum, Arts and Sciences District
 - Michael Wintory, Arts and Sciences District
 - Andy Wang, Business District
 - Jeffrey Ogle, Business District
 - Diego Fazzani, Business District
 - Marilou Bento, Engineering District

Chloe Harris, Undergraduate Student Secretary

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Oler s	seconded by Representative Fisher
Action taken by Congress: 24-0-0	• •
Verified by Chair:	Date:

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-112-06 SENATE BILL NO. GS24-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2024-2025 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Auxiliary Allocation 6 Act of 2024-2025"

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
African Student Association	\$1,500.00			\$1,500.00
African Women's League	\$350.00			\$350.00
Afrobeatz Dance Club at the University of Oklahoma	\$50.00			\$50.00
Afrobeatz Dance Club at the University of Oklahoma	\$50.00			\$50.00
Alpha Eta Rho - Beta Chi Chapter	\$50.00			\$50.00
Alpha Lambda Delta	\$50.00			\$50.00
American Indian Student Association	\$1,050.00			\$1,050.00
American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics	\$50.00			\$50.00
American Marketing Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
American Society of Mechanical Engineers	\$50.00			\$50.00
Animation @ The University of Oklahoma	\$200.00			\$200.00

Anthropolgy Graduate Student Association	\$100.00		\$100.00
Arab Student Association	\$1,500.00		\$1,500.00
Armenian Student Organization	\$271.00		\$271.00
Asian American Student Association	\$1,000.00		\$1,000.00
Asian Americans In Business Assocation	\$50.00		\$50.00
Asian Pacific American Law Student Association	\$50.00		\$50.00
Bahai Association	\$200.00		\$200.00
Black Business Network	\$50.00		\$50.00
Black Law Student Association	\$350.00		\$350.00
Black Men in Stem	\$200.00		\$200.00
Board and Card Game Club	\$100.00		\$100.00
Boomer Rocket Team	\$250.00		\$250.00
Chinese Language and Culture Club	\$50.00		\$50.00
Christians on Campus	\$100.00		\$100.00
College of International Studies Graduate Student Association	\$200.00		\$200.00
College of Law Dean's Walking Club at the University of Oklahoma	\$50.00		\$50.00
College Republicans at the University of Oklahoma	\$50.00		\$50.00
Colombian Student Association	\$100.00		\$100.00
Cooking Club	\$100.00		\$100.00
Crimson Chords	\$662.00		\$662.00
Crimson Furs	\$52.50		\$52.50
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated	\$250.00		\$250.00
Dialogues of Contemporary Sociology (DOCS) Workshop	\$50.00		\$50.00
East African Alliance	\$400.00		\$400.00
Engineers' Club		\$200.00	\$200.00
English Club + Sigma Tau Delta, International English Honor Society - Alpha Theta Psi Chapter	\$50.00		\$50.00

Entomology Club	\$100.00		\$100.00
Environmental Science Student Association	\$50.00		\$50.00
Federal Bar Association	\$250.00		\$250.00
Federalist Society	\$50.00		\$50.00
Filipino Student Association	\$200.00		\$200.00
First Generation Law Student Association	\$50.00		\$50.00
Game Developer's Association	\$72.00		\$72.00
Getting to the Root	\$56.00		\$56.00
Global Brigades	\$50.00		\$50.00
Google Developer Group on Campus	\$200.00		\$200.00
Graduate Association in Political Science	\$235.00		\$235.00
Green Week	\$50.00		\$50.00
Greenlight Studios	\$200.00		\$200.00
Health and Exercise Science Graduate Student Association	\$200.00		\$200.00
Herpetology Club	\$150.00	\$50.00	\$200.00
History Graduate Student Association	\$200.00		\$200.00
Honors Outdoor Adventure	\$200.00		\$200.00
Honors Student Diversity Council	\$50.00		\$50.00
Horn Studio at the University of Oklahoma	\$130.00		\$130.00
India Student Association	\$600.00		\$600.00
Information Sciences and Tech Hub	\$200.00		\$200.00
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers	\$200.00		\$200.00
Integrity Council	\$50.00		\$50.00
Intellectual Property Society	\$50.00		\$50.00
International Advisory Committee	\$114.00		\$114.00
International Advisory Committee	\$300.00		\$300.00
Japanese Club	\$50.00		\$50.00
Japanese Cultural Community at the University of Oklahoma	\$75.00		\$75.00

Kidney Disease Screening and Awareness Program	\$350.00			\$350.00
Korean Student Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
Korean Student Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
Lambda Delta Psi Sorority	\$300.00			\$300.00
Lambda Delta Psi Sorority	\$300.00			\$300.00
Latin American Law Student Association	\$250.00			\$250.00
Latin Dance Club			\$560.00	\$560.00
Latinos without Borders	\$50.00			\$50.00
Latinos without Borders	\$50.00			\$50.00
Law Students for a Free Palestine	\$50.00			\$50.00
Law Students of Texas	\$50.00			\$50.00
Law Students of Texas	\$50.00			\$50.00
Management and International Business Association	\$200.00			\$200.00
Mat Maker Project		\$200.00		\$200.00
Mental Well-Being for Pre-Health Students	\$50.00			\$50.00
Minority Health Sciences Conference	\$50.00			\$50.00
Multicultural Business Program	\$100.00			\$100.00
Muslim Student Association	\$1,300.00			\$1,300.00
Native American Law Student Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
Oil and Gas, Natural Resources, and Energy Journal	\$50.00			\$50.00
Oil and Gas, Natural Resources, and Energy Society	\$50.00			\$50.00
OPTICA at the University of Oklahoma	\$200.00			\$200.00
Organization for the Advancement of Women in Law	\$50.00			\$50.00
OU Badminton Club	\$300.00			\$300.00
OU Badminton Club	\$400.00			\$400.00
OU Climbing Club		\$50.00		\$50.00
OU Design/Build/Fly Club			\$50.00	\$50.00

OU History Club	\$50.00		\$50.00
OU Men's Volleyball Club	\$100.00		\$100.00
OU Real Estate Club	\$50.00		\$50.00
OU Women's Lacrosse Club	\$50.00		\$50.00
OU Women's Wrestling Club		\$200.00	\$200.00
Our Mental Health	\$50.00		\$50.00
Pakistani Student Association	\$350.00		\$350.00
Parents at Law School	\$200.00		\$200.00
Peruvian Student Association	\$50.00		\$50.00
Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, International	\$50.00		\$50.00
Phi Beta Sigma	\$200.00		\$200.00
Pre-Law Society	\$50.00		\$50.00
PRODIGY	\$200.00		\$200.00
Public interest Law Student Association	\$100.00		\$100.00
Public interest Law Student Association	\$50.00		\$50.00
Russian Speaking Student Association	\$100.00		\$100.00
School of Meteorology Student Affairs Committee	\$50.00		\$50.00
SGA Graduate Student Senate		\$51.00	\$51.00
SGA Graduate Student Senate	\$50.00		\$50.00
Sigma Alpha Iota International Music Fraternity, Alpha Iota Chapter	\$50.00		\$50.00
Sigma Lambda Gamma National Sorority, Inc.	\$50.00		\$50.00
Society of Asian Scientists & Engineers	\$300.00		\$300.00
Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers	\$500.00		\$500.00
Society of International Pre-Med Student	\$150.00		\$150.00
Sooner Chapter of the American Association of Airport Executives	\$450.00		\$450.00
Sooner Competitive Robotics	\$750.00		\$750.00

Sooner Rover Team	\$50.00			\$50.00
Sports Business Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
Student Bar Association	\$1,500.00			\$1,500.00
Student Chapter of the Association for Computing Machinery	\$50.00			\$50.00
Super League	\$700.00			\$700.00
The United World	\$500.00			\$500.00
Undergraduate Mock Trial Team	\$50.00			\$50.00
University Buddhist Association	\$50.00			\$50.00
UX Design Club	\$50.00			\$50.00
Victim Advocacy Program		\$50.00		\$50.00
Victim Advocacy Program	\$50.00			\$50.00
Vietnamese Student Association	\$300.00			\$300.00
Wall Street Sooners	\$50.00			\$50.00
Women in Aviation	\$100.00			\$100.00
Women in Finance	\$50.00			\$50.00
Women's Rights in Healthcare Organization	\$50.00			\$50.00
	,	1	TOTAL:	\$28,060.12

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 2, 2025.

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 2, 2025, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Jacob Schonfield, Chair, SGA Budgetary Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by: Representati	ve Wang seconded by Representative Fisher
Action taken by Student Congress: 33-0	-0
Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _	Date:

Action taken by Senate:	
Verified by Chair of Senate:	Date:
Approved by SGA President:	Date:

Last	First	CB-112-19	Last	First	CB-112-14	CB-112-15	CB-112-16	CB-112-17/CB-112-18	AB-112-06	Objection
Aslam	Syed	v	Aslam	Syed	v	v	v	v	v	v
Awoyemi	Ayomide	<i>'</i>	Ball	Reese	v	v	v	v	v	v
Beasley	William	v	Beasley	William	v	v	v	v	v	v
Bento	Marilou	v	Bento	Marilou	v	v	v	v	v	v
Bertotti	Hayden	v	Bertotti	Hayden	v	v	v	v	v	v
Brown	Jenna	v	Burnett	Ava	v	v	v	v	v	v
Cantrell	Madeline	y	Cantrell	Madeline	y	ý	y	v	y	y
Carter	Lauren	v	Carter	Lauren	y	ý	y	v	v	v
Coats	Lucas	v	Christiansen	Henry	v	ý	y	v	v	v
Coats	Noah	v	Coats	Lucas	v	v	v	v	v	v
Combest	Harley	Í	Coats	Noah	v	v	y	v		v
Duncan	Elizabeth	v	Coppinger	Kendell	v	v	v	v	v	v
Estrada	Nicole	Í	Duncan	Elizabeth	у	y	у	у	y	у
Finley	Jael	у	Estrada	Nicole		ľ	ľ	ĺ	Í	
Fisher	Mecca	y	Fazzani	Diego	У	v	у	У	y	У
Gilson-Bond	Aaron	y	Finley	Jael	y	v	у	y	v	v
Harris	Hudson	v	Fisher	Mecca	y	v	y	v	v	v
Kathuria	Shrey	у	Futa	Ryne					ľ	
Keupen	Ben	у	Gilson-Bond	Aaron	у	у	у	у	у	У
Koneru	Aniketh	у	Hallum	Elias	у	У	у	у		у
Lapp	Bridget		Harris	Hudson	У	У	у	у	У	у
Martin	Kyle	у	Hawley	Kayla	у	у	у	у	у	у
			Higareda Castillo	Lilian	у	У	у	у	у	у
Ogle	Pierce		James	Ту	у	у	у	у	у	у
Oler	Kyle	у	Kathuria	Shrey	у	у	у	n	у	n
Prajapati	Himani	у	Keupen	Ben	у	у	у	у	у	у
Reynolds	Michael		Koneru	Aniketh	у	у	у	n	у	у
Robinson	Caleb		Lapp	Bridget						
Schonfield	Jacob	у	Martin	Kyle	у	у	у	у	у	у
Schroeder	Brooklyn		Ogle	Pierce	у	у	у	у	у	у
Strahan	Frankie	у	Oler	Kyle	У	у	у	у	у	у
Stubbs	Lauren		Reynolds	Michael						
Walker	Cody	у	Robinson	Caleb						
Wang	Andy	у	Schonfield	Jacob	у	у	у	у	у	у
Wilson	Jeriah		Schroeder	Brooklyn						
Yes		24	Toyos	Alexandra	у	у	у	у	у	у
No		0	Vedra	Hayden	у	у	у	у	у	у
Abstain		0	Walker	Cade, G	у	у	у	у	у	У
			Walker	Cody, B	у	у	у	у	У	У
			Wang	Andy	У	у	у	у	У	У
			Wintory	Michael	у	у	у	у	У	У
			Yes		3	5 35	3	5 3	3 3	3 3
			No			0 (2 (0
			Abstain			0 0			0 (0

			5-Nov			5-Nov
Last	First	Intial		Last	First	Final
Aslam	Syed	х		Aslam	Syed	x
Awoyemi	Ayomide	a		Ball	Reese	х
Beasley	William	х		Beasley	William	x
Bento	Marilou	х		Bento	Marilou	x
Bertotti	Hayden	х		Bertotti	Hayden	x
Brown	Jenna	х		Burnett	Ava	x
Cantrell	Madeline	х		Cantrell	Madeline	ex
Carter	Lauren	х		Carter	Lauren	x
Coats	Lucas	х		Christiansen	Henry	x
Coats	Noah	х		Coats	Lucas	x
Combest	Harley	ex		Coats	Noah	x
Duncan	Elizabeth	х		Coppinger	Kendell	x
Estrada	Nicole	ex		Duncan	Elizabeth	x
Finley	Jael	х		Estrada	Nicole	ex
Fisher	Mecca	a		Fazzani	Diego	x
Gilson-Bond	Aaron	х		Finley	Jael	x
Harris	Hudson	х		Fisher	Mecca	x
Kathuria	Shrey	х		Futa	Ryne	ex
Keupen	Ben	a		Gilson-Bond	Aaron	x
Koneru	Aniketh	х		Hallum	Elias	x
Lapp	Bridget	ex		Harris	Hudson	x
Martin	Kyle	х		Hawley	Kayla	x
Ogle	Pierce	a		Higareda Castillo	Lilian	x
Oler	Kyle	х		James	Ту	х
Prajapati	Himani	a		Kathuria	Shrey	х
Reynolds	Michael	a		Keupen	Ben	x
Robinson	Caleb	ex		Koneru	Aniketh	x
Schonfield	Jacob	х		Lapp	Bridget	ex
Schroeder	Brooklyn	a		Martin	Kyle	x
Strahan	Frankie	х		Ogle	Pierce	x
Stubbs	Lauren	ex		Oler	Kyle	х
Walker	Cody	х		Reynolds	Michael	a
Wang	Andy	х		Robinson	Caleb	ex
Wilson	Jeriah	ex		Schonfield	Jacob	х
PRESENT		21	0	Schroeder	Brooklyn	a
ABSENT		7	0	Toyos	Alexandra	х
EXCUSED		6	0	Vedra	Hayden	х
				Walker	Cade	х
				Walker	Cody	х
				Wang	Andy	х
				Wintory	Michael	х
				PRESENT		0 34
				ABSENT		0 2
				EXCUSED		0 5